




































































































































































































































































































 

TO:   Board of Supervisors 
FROM:  Alex Mullin – Assistant to the Township Manager 
DATE:  February 24, 2025 
SUBJECT: E-Waste and Shredding Event 

 
 
 
In May of 2024, the Township held a tri-municipal E-Recycling event with PAR Recycle Works. 
This event was a combined effort of Chalfont Borough, New Britain Borough and New Britain 
Township. Due to a change in staffing, at the time of arranging this event, shredding was not a 
featured component.  
 
For 2025, the Township has spoken with a company called, “E-force Compliance” that can 
provide an e-recycling service as well as a partnership with PECO for additional recycling 
needs. Additionally, the Township has spoken with a shredding company called, “Titan 
Shredding” which would be able to work in tandem with E-Force Compliance.  
 
The event total in 2024 was $7,578.44 which comprised of the PAR’s fees at $7,000 as well as 
employee wages at $578.44. These fees were ultimately reimbursed by the E-Waste 
Reimbursement Grant that Bucks County provides, however NBT provided the initial payment. 

For 2025, the event cost would be roughly $3,500 for E-Force Compliance and $1,000 for Titan 
Shredding plus employee wages. The Township would still apply for the E-Waste 
Reimbursement Grant that Bucks County provides, but the initial payment would be much less.  

The Township is proposing utilizing E-Force Compliance and Titan Shredding for a Township 
sponsored tri-municipal event on May 31st, 2025. The original published date for this event was 
May 3rd, 2025. Upon approval, the Township website, the upcoming issue of the newsletter, and 
all social media pages would be updated with the change of date and event details.  
 
 
 
 
 
 




























































































